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A Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 19 September, 2019 2:00 PM
To: claims@teamworkgarage.com; Darren
Cc SUR
Subject: RE: SLQ4312S TOYOTA LEXUS FINALIZATION
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear letitia/darren,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR S 11750 and DOR 11 days close.

Thnaks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LEK Auto Consullants

Phone; 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@® lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: claims@teamworkgarage.com [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: ' TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS'

Subject: RE: SLO4312S TOYOTA LEXUS FINALIZATION

Hi Hock Ann,

we confirm COR @ $11750 and DOR 11 days
Thasd gou dondl Lave & pict dau,c' ©

Letitia

Teamwark Garage Pre Lid

Blk 53 Ubi Avenue | #0]-24 Payo Ubl Industrial Park
Singapare (40B934)

Tel. £844 2475 | Fox: 4844 2474

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamwaorkgarage com]
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 12:21 PM

To: HockAnn@ikkauto.com
Subject: 5LQ43125 TOYOTA LEXUS FINALIZATION




% HiHock Ann,
Based on estimate calculation:

COR @ $16700
DOR @ Counter propose 13-14 days

Please revise and get back to us so that we can close the case asap

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474
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TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel : 6844 2475 .

E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
ROC number : 201015366H

REPAIR PERFORMA INVOICE

CHINA TAIPING SINGAPORE Vehicle number  SLQ43125
Make [ Model TOYOTA/LEXUS
Chassis number  JTHBA1D2505028689
Accident Date 17.08.19
File ref 1908-38
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 FRONT BUMPER . A 409296 9.5
ol FRONT BUMPER REAINTER 27858 1 Fv
1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE | 32396 31 17
1 |TOW COVER 61.64
1 FRONT GRILLE ASSY B4t 69 S04
1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM 70.15
2 (|FRONTFOG LAMP ~ “/// wronn | 118682 144 Y
2 | |FRONT FOG LAMP COVER 11820~ 59, A
2 |FRONT HEADLAMP 523961 /4140
1 BOOTLID BH435 .1
2/ |BOOTLID HINGE « '/ .~ np ! F30:94 130 3
1 BOOTLID LOCK ir 55580 10,4
1 BOOTLID LOCK STIRKER 177.68
1 BOOTLID GARNISH 43355 209 A
1 BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO 76.02
1 BOOTLID EMBLEM-LEXUS 79.81 —
1 BOOTLID EMBLEM - 152500 83.03 .~
1 BOOTLID INNER LAMP LH 28327 “ox
1 REAR BUMPER HOTr 22 1o
. REAR BUMPER RETAINER 92 FO.aT
1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT . 2448 S da
1 REAR BUMPER LOWER GANRISH 56086 00,57
7 ~ |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR 37536
1 |END PANEL | 9707 £// 90
1 END PANEL TOP GARNISH A539 259 f
1 SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD »~ _B6.83
1 REAR LH FENDER T 1403.5% /0 & (s
1 REAR LH TAILLAMP PANEL | 320 s Fr.0l
1 REAR LH TAILLAMP 1 iy B64ST (i T
1 |REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM T Ic0.3
1 |REAR LH WHEELHOUSE PANEL / ~756.59
1 |REAR LH AIR VENT © A5399 /o .
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REAR EXHAUST SILENCER ! V
REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHI

EXHAUST MOUNTING v
REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER

REAR LH KNUCKEL ARM .
REAR LH KNUCKLE BEARING -
REAR LH LOWER ARM -
REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING | -

X W AT |

Less 25%
Subtotal

Balance

PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEM

FRONT BUMPER CLIP |
FRONT GRILLE CLIP -~ ~ =
FRONT NUMBER PLATE .~ « 7D
REAR BUMPER CLIP F e

END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP -~
FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP
REAR NUMBER PLATE *
WINDSCREEN SEALANT

" e } 4

LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

CHECK FRONT AND REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM
REMOVE AND REFIT GARNISH ,LINING AND TRIM FOR REPAIR
CHECK WHEEL ALIGHMENT

REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS
MOUNT VEHICLE ON BENCH FOR CHASSIS REPLACEMENT
REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK =~ '~

REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR

REMOVE AND RENEW EXHAUST ASSY ~< /.

REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN

TRANSFER PARTS,ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID TO NEW
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED PANEL “— 7, Vi it
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED PANEL © = < v o £y
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED PANEL

GRANDTOTAL

1961.33
318:55
80.50
391.46
1001.42
10277
521.99

A8 /2300 L7

26915.28
6728.82
20186.46

20186.46

50,00 17 .
60.00 { .

80.00 4 7

50.00 ¢
60.00 ¢
60.00

80,00
_150:00.1 -

-

590.00

12000 +
200.00 ~
200.00 >

il

300,00
200.00
150:00
150-00
150.00
150.00
260000 ¢
_2600:00 |

Y,
A

e W A

_150.00 £ -

7170.00

27946.46




TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

mWork
rage

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Tel : 6844 2475

Pte Ltd E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
ROC number : 201015366H
REPAIR PERFORMA INVOICE
CHINA TAIPING SINGAPORE Vehicle number  SLQ43125
Make / Model TOYOTA/LEXUS
Chassis number  JTHBA1D2505028689
Accident Date 17.08.19
File ref 1908-38
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD $
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 |FRONT BUMPER SPONGE| -~ « /' # 14570 700, 50 7
2 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT = [ _388:40
1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT INNER GUIDE 20430 74w T~
1 FRONT BUMPER LH SIGNAL LAMP .~ BB~ |
1 FRONT BRAKE AIRDUCT — “//4 74 31480 /201
1 FRONT SUPPORT PAMNLE LOWER SIDE GARNISH ~ /| / 050 /T T e
1 |FRONT GRILLE LOWER GARNISH L 51350 32 P¢ -
1 REAR RH TAILLAMP T Serw _B645T Sin o
1 REAR RH BOOTLID LAMP o s« rov s = . . UCoqSp Vv
1 BOOTLID INNER TRIM L 43240 250 Pol
1 |FRONT NUMBER PLATE BASE «— /' 90.00- o |
1 |BOOTLID HINGE COVER /// X 10160
Parts * 1G1I1]EN ladour | 317G
LKK Auto Consuitants hence notify il 25— = 1443
the Repairer of the foliowing: los ey 36 Afs leir b
* To resurvey beloraiefier 3pray paeing e - 7 Tata |
* To dagiay damaged per(s) daring resurve) reft . 160 tfs amod [I1FEFr10 6
« Farta prces ome fubpect i confimmetor -
o Therd party survey 1 o0 a8 “Without Prejusics” hass 4730.84 e
rrosiaesss s O Less 25% 182.71 4 1(3:5|0
I8 Bubwect Ko fingd BOOIOVSl from (raurance ompey Subtotal 3548.13
Acarambecipe! oy Ragsrer
gty Balance 3548.13
Dae
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEM
> P B /""
1-SET |FRONT GRILLE SENSOR « =~ ¢ s burp 80800  -70v
1SET |REAR REVERSE SENSOR </ .~ . 80008 300}
Balance 5148.13

e



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 ot 1

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING [

Case hotifed Est Submitted | Ad) Asmignad | Adj Aot | Adj Submitred Ires Auth'ed | Status
21 Aug 2019 21 Aug 2019 Now
- e
assign |

Reference

| KOH CHIN SUN, ID: 514295294 _
;_SLQ-I-.'!IJS | Datw of Loss! ) :I?.r‘ﬂl:'!ﬂl'ﬂ I.J W !I-'?
TP / SNM150D203871C02 | Palicy/Caver Note No.; Im:ﬂ:m
GQ3S0EU Palicy No. (Clalmant); | 5105958488
Excess: S'I‘.L 000.00

| Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd (HQ) 53 Ubl Ave 1 #01-24, Paya UBi Industrial Pari, 408934 Upl - Tel: 6844
| 2475

mﬂ“mm” mmTﬂpmmm{hm]Mtﬂ.{uq} . Tai: 6388 6111 . [Hindlld‘w‘rmhhhmu |

(BAG6193]
|Claimant's Insurer:  NTUC Income :man m {HQ]_ Tal: i
| Adjuster: KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 ... [Final Rpt due 30/08/2019] '

view Al | Compose Casa Mol ||

| There are no mal for this cose.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al | SesrchTasss | Crestswew Task | Compite |

Due Date  Priodty Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On  Donel
| No results.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 21/8/2019



Nivitha SLI{I{ Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 12:00 PM

To: Darren; assignments

Subject: RE. OUR REF: SNM19D203871-GQ3808U-TKL - FW: OUR REF : 1908-38 //YOUR REF

: GQ3808U ACCIDENT INVOLVING GQ3808U AND SLQ4312s

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Darren,
We refer to your email of 21.08.2019.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID (65)6388 6193 | F- (65) 8222 1033

W: www sa.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This a-mail and any files transmittsd with it is intended only for the named reciprents and may cantain confidential infarmation Ay
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited, if you are not the intengad recipient. plaase
nolify the sender immediately. Plaase delste e e-mail and any copies of il thersafier

Fram: Darren [rnaNln:nlalms@teamwarkgarage.mm]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203871-GQ3808U-TKL - FW: OUR REF - 1908-38 //YOUR REF : GQ38B08U ACCIDENT
INVOLVING GQ3808U AND SLQ43125

Hi Kahleang,
Please appoint LKK

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubl Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474



From: Tan Kah Leong
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 11:24 AM

To: claims@teamworkgarage.com
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203871-GQ3808U-TKL - FW: OUR REF : 1908-38 //YOUR REF : GQ3808U ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GQ3808U AND 5LQ43125

Without Prejudice

Dear Shu Shan,

We refer to your email dated 21 August 2019,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor

workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

LOW SAR HUEI

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

HONG FOOK CHOY

CHUA WELJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUrveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072909
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg entaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Discimmer Thes e-mai and any fles rransmitied with it 5 ywended anly for the named recisenis and may contmn confidential information Any
unauthonred gisclosure, use or disseminalion of this massage aither in whole or partisl is profibited If you sm nol the ntended reciplent, please
notify the sender immediately. Please deiete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
2



<sochow,chee @sg.cntaiping.com>; claims@tea mworkgarage.com
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203871-GQ3808U-TKL - FW: OUR REF : 1908-38 // YOUR REF : GQ3808U ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GQ3808U AND SLQ43125
Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for 5SLQA3125.

Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193,

Regards,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T: (65) 63886116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: KT ¥ Taiping SG

Disclgimes This e-mail and any files ransmitted with i is nfended only for the namad recipienis and may contin conficential information Any
unauthorzed disclosure, usa or dissermnatan of this massage, alther in whole or partial, is prohibdled If you am not the intended recipient. please
nolify the sender immaedialely Please delste the e-mad and any copres of it thereafter

From: TEAMWORK [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: OUR REF : 1908-38 // YOUR REF : GQ3808U ACCIDENT INVOLVING GQ3808U AND 5LQ43125

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 1908-38
YOUR REF : GQ3808U

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR 5L043125
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GQ3808U AND SLO43125ON 17.08.2019.

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
far your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention,

Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shawn

Teamwork Garage Pre Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park



Singapore 408934
Tel: 6844 2475
Fax:6844 2474

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteceloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://www.symanteccloud.com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Crwner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No:
Vehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Yehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Na:
Chassis Na:
M aximm Power Qutpot:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Pald:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibsility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2019

my = 1F4%00
py = £3937
VRV Qﬂf“ﬁf?ﬁﬁ
7400
o X
,ab”
w7

MRS 1 WL TR OV, SO0 TRAVT EETHOmrEn U MirE DElE oy - UDNCoETDNB LA NEQIMPUL ©r WINL 1IN _IUErususued i

PARFIMNF Rahals Fomnne

Singapare NRIC
5294

SLO43125
Na

27 Aug 2019
TOYOTA
LEXUS 15200T EXECUTIVE ( ~Tiorle 0
Silver

2016

BARZ042696
JTHBA1D2505028689
180.0 kW (241 bhg)
$37,505.00

06 Jun 2016

Gl
507.00
Yes

05 Jun 2024
$33,380.00

S 922535

05 Jun 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97k (130bhp]
10

£51.01000

$34,557.00

$67.937.00

oK Lalanct {5.’./— [0 metl,

Popeciat'ra . (11000 5 12 = F/(

PPN I =97

({000+ 960 + 22253

i



AlFTrania Tramnafar Fan Fomuin

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amuount :

CO Emissian |

HC Emisgion :

MCx Emizsion :

PM Emission

Late renewal fee(s} will be impesed if raad tax / lay-up has expired, Please use Enguire Road Tax Pavable lor fee(s] payable.

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Wehicle No. ; SLO43125
WVehicke Type: P10« Passenger Motor Car
Vehicke Attachment 1: No Attachment
Wehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehiche Make : TOYOTA
Vehicle Model | LEXUS 152007 EXECUTIVE
Chassis Na.: JTHBA1D2505026689
Propellant : Petrol
Engine Mo, : BARZO4A26%4
Engine Capacity : 1998¢cc
Maximum Power Output : 1800 kW (241 bhp)
Maximium Laden Weight : 2125 kg
Unladen Weight | 1620 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2016
Original Registration Date : 06 Jun 2016
Lifespan Expiry Date : -
COE Category: B - Car above 1400cc ar 97kW (130bhp)
Quota Premium £51.010,00
COE Expiry Date : 05 Jun 2024
Road Tax Expiry Date; 05 Dec 2019
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : 05 Jun 2026
Inspection Due Date : 05 Jun 2021
Intended Transfer Date 27 Aug 2019
CO2 Emission : 175.00 (gfkm}

Road tax, including Over Payment [If any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicie to the new registered owner when its ownership |s being transferred,

Amount Payable
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(55) (s8) (s$)
Transfer Fee 2500 . 2500
Total Amount Payable : 25.00
You may print this page for reference.
OK Print

LRSI JOV. S0/ RANVTY BCUDNIENGUITE | FRNSIET SELELEISETOXY fF LN | N _ILSrusu v ise |



B/2712019 Used Lexus |5 Car for Sale in Singapore, Speedo Motoring - sgCarMart
sGCAarRMART.COM Login  Signup
Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

L= == -

W Car insurance due? Geta Quote >

insurance Pay Less or Get $100*, even if you don't buy. i 5

ki Pree Range * | Depreclation ' Yearfieg " Vhice Type LI -
Lexus IS Turbo 15200t Executive

Financial

(_))) Speedo Motoring Pte Ltd o =
A e Sl LIPSl W L e ——— : ——

Insurance Ll==2 Similar

Price $115,800
Deprecation $1L770 /ve Reg Date 12-Dex-2016
Waew mocdel with sslar depn [(Tyrs Imima Mdays COE left)

Mileage 73,500 km (27.9k fyr) Manufactured 2016

Road Tax $1.210 fyr Transmission Auto

Dereg Value £71.590 as af today (chancs) oMy $37.505

CDE £54,901 ARF 44,513

Engine Cap 1,990 cc Power 180.0 kW (341 bhp)
Curts Weight 1,620 kg No, of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle Lunury Setan

Faatures

2.0L Inime 4 Cylinder DOHC Engine With Twin Scroll Turbo, B Speed, Paddie Shifter, Drive Mode Select. Keyvies
Entry/Start, Multi Function Steering. View specs of the Lewws |5 300 | 2016-2618)

Accessories

Duad Electric Seats With Air Ventilation; Lexus Premium Audio System, Reverse Camera/Sensor, Kenon Headlamp
With DAL, Aute Folding Side Mirrer

Description

Agent Unit, In House Financing Avalable, Fiesible Losn Scheme, One Of The Top Luaury Sedan, Lexus Premium
White Exterior, Maxifmum Comfiort Driving With Powerful Yet Quiet Engine, Just Serviced On 0B/07/19, Call Mow
For Viewing Appaintrmant Without Anvy Dbligation,

Catagary

IKRF Car, Presmium Ad Car

Slatus
Avaiiahle

m Vahicle Evaluation
Afrmid of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionslly. Find out mors

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Det slarte

httpa:/fwww. sgoarmart. com/used_cars/info,php?ID=838290800L=2349
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Used Lexus IS Car for Sale in Singapore, GOwhesler Pla Lid - sgCarhart

3 sGCarMaAarT.COM Logn  Sign up
Mew Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
TRAVEL MORE, '
FEEL MOREI scoon
lexus (4300 Price Range * | Deprecisticn ¥ | 2017 * | Vehicle Typa "=
e & Lo Cars = GOwnhotier Pha Lig = Lewe £5 Torbo IS2000 Exerutive
Lexus IS Turbo 1S200t Executive
Fimsncial Insurance Acoessorial Similar Resgarch Photos Map
P STA Evaluation
R APEE Ny
cangition.
price B— View e STA vishinten. | Lanen Mo oo 5T4 m
Depreciation $13,620 fyr Reg Date 10-May-2017
Wi maoiels ~IMh girsiiae depre (Tyrs Bmths 12ceys COE left)
Hilaage 54, 500 km (23.5& fyr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax $1,210 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $76,382 as of today (change) oMy $38,430
COE §54.556 ARF §45,802
Engine Cap 1.998 o< Power 180.0 W (241 Bho)
Curb Weight 1,620 kg Mo. of Owners 1
Typeof Vehicle vy Sels
Features

J418np Twin-Scroll Turbochanged Engine, I50Nm Tonque, B Speed Gearboa, 0-1008m/H In 7.0s, Gear Shift
Paddies. Navigution, Bluetooth, Cruise Control. Yiew soecs of tha Lesus 15 300 (7018-2018)

Accessories

19" R, Keyless Entry/Start, LED DRL, Front Ventilated Blectric Seats, Dual Oimatic Alrcon With Rear Alecon,

Auto Rain Sensors, Drive Mode Select,

Description

Low-Interest Rats. Maintzined And Warranty By Borneo Motors, Balloon Schame, In House Fingncing Avaiabie
Buy With & Peace OF Mind, 1 Owner, 100% Gendine Milaage. Mo Chassis/Structural Damage. |mmaculste

Conditian, All Trade-1n Welcome.,

Categary

BARF Car, Prepuee Ad Car, STA Evaluatadg Cas

Status
Available

vehicke Evaluation

Resources
m Car Valuation - Fres
[N RS N T

Fina out the market value of your exsting car for free. Gt atane=n

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart.comiused_carsfinfo.php7ID=85030780L=3365

Afrand of lemons”® Requess to have this car evalusted profesiionally, Fint out mors
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WA TRTOTELR-07 ¢ Nannnal Asssssment Cemre Ssrace - U
ENTRY DATE A TINE 1T/OR2018 1700
BEUBMITTED 87 Jackson He Ihao Tn

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor corfectly the details of the accdent o speed up the clasm process

2. Thea Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authonsed Dnve:

i information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wiful misrepresentalion or witholdng of materisl facts may aow nurance companies (o
repudiale policy limbillity -

4 The meee and scceptance of this Fom by msurance companies s not an adrmssion of pobcy lnbdty o the part of the insurance comparnies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for

&. This report will be larsanded by (ha innurems of B GLA Recards Management Cantre esiabiisted by fhe Genaral insurance Associstion of Singapore (GIA) for
wrehiving and thsi copies of this repor will. for 8 fee. be made svailabie upon apploation by inleresiseg pania

T B’ the |odgermmen] of this rapof 1o the nsuieTs, you h-rnby conssn o the archiving of thin report & the centre and D copies ol B repaort beng s @ isilake

afprasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

171082019 17.00

¢ 17/08/2019 13:20 )
PAYA LEBAR RD TWDS GEYLANG RD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phona Mo
Allernative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which wehicle was bemng used al

time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Palicy

Policy Numbar

Cover Nole Numbear
Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Dale Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mobile Numbear

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address

SLO43125

KOH CHIN SUN
514295297

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97680300
QFFICE-S7680300

TOYOTA
LEXUS IS200T EXECUTIVE

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5105956488

LIM BENG HUAT
S1588857A

15/05/1963

OUTDOOR

22/07/1883

16 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

+65-84048628

OFFICE-B404B8628
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 22



BLK 496F TAMPINES AVENUE 9
#12-504

Posteode 522406
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
Il o, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured RELATIVE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Chwn -
Vehicle

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidaent CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditlons CLEAR

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 3
VWas any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured convayed fo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Yvas any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| have been appma:chad by ul_-ukncwn person(s) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied io the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of imtended Proseacution glven? NO
If Yas, against whom7?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachmenlt? YES

Was there any videa caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons VIDEO FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GO3s08U

Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Drivar

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger |Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Page 2 of 22
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¥
Vehicle Ragistration Number SLPE426P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contacl Numbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name LIM BENG HUAT
Approxmate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK & BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLO43125

Were seal bells wom? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by ND

ambulanca?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 23



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
SEETCH PLAN
| l A SLRG3 ¢
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| WAS SATIONARY ALONG PAYA LEBAR |

— ROAD TOWARDS GEYLANG AS THE TRAFFIC —
LIGHT WAS RED . OUT OF THE SUDDEN | FELT
AN HUGE IMPACT FROM THE REAR PORTION —

~ OF MY VEHICLE WHICH CAUSE ME TO .
THRUST FORWARD AND COLLIDE ONTO
VEHICLE C . | HAVE VIDEO FOOTAGE TO
PROVE MY STATEMENT ., TOTAL 3 CARS ARE
INVOLVED .

DECLARATION
I/ We deciare the foregoing particulars are trud in Fvery reipect.

Ll |
Policy holder’y signature  Driver's signature reporting centre perionnel's Sigrature

Date B tirme [ driver is not policy holder) NRIC/FIN No.:
Date & time: sage §

Page 8 of 22



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case Motified Esl Submated Ad) Assigned | Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted Ini duth'ed Status
21 Aug 2019 ﬂ.?",' anty 5$11,750.00 | 5$11,750.00 Pending for Survey
Haln ; Eir Estimates v Bzt |
e Aa At | cancal Casa |

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]
Insured: =, Co. Aeg. No.: - |
Main G |
Claimant: KOH CHIN SUN, 10 514295294
Vehicle Reg “Ti7/o8/2015 13:00 - 59
No.: SLQ43128 Date of Loss: | /38 Months and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj] |
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D203871C02 ot o™ | DMCVSN30437719000
vehicle Reg l
o GQIBO8U :'E,'f;::l',, 5105956483
(Insured): ; :
|Excess: 5%1,000.00
Repsier | Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd (HQ) 53 Ubl Ave 1 #01-24, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, 408534 Ubi - Tel: 6844 2475
*I*'"“"" China Taiping Insurance (Singapors) Pte. Ltd. (HG) - Tel: 5385 6111 . [Handied by Tan Kah Leang - 53896151
im’:’“ NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:
| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ] - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] . [Final Rpt due 30/08/2019]

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED e | CamgemTat ot |

]'Thu'lrtmnn‘lhﬂ!hnll.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority  Type
No resubts.

wiew Al | Sesrcn Tasks | Cromts New Tass | Complete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?

Task Group Subject Handier

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/mdex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLQ4312S (SNM19D203871C02)
[GQ3808U]
TP

KOH CHIN SUN
Aug 17 2019 1:00PM

[
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

Page 1 of B

|

View [ew n Sromer ]

Phatos/Images ~]| B4
Wo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Prirt
1 |28/06/12 13:21 | Odometer Reading 0 wears | A
I |28/08/1513:22 | Chassis Number 0| waws | HA
|3 |2m/08/19 13:23 General View ! Load PG | A
4 |2008/1913:21 | Genersl View @ | wedrwc | A
e lam/0819 1323 |Genersl View 0! waaws | B
6 |26/08/1913:23 | Genernl View @ | waws | B
7 |28/08/1% 13:23 | Genersl View 0 | waawe | B
B |28/08/19 13:23 Genaral View 0| wadirc | &4
o | #0819 13:23 Ganeral View 0! wedrc | A
10 [28/08/19 13:24 | Geners! View Q| s | A
11 |28/08/19 13:24 Ganeral View 0| waws | M
12 |2B/0B/1913:24 | General View 0O weawrc | A
13 | 238/0B/19 13:24 General View D | weairc | A
14 | 38/08/19 13:24 Ganaral View ﬁ Load 306 | B
IS |26/08/19 13:24 | General View 0| weaws | A
16 |28/08/19 13:24 | Ganersl View 0| wawc | &
17 |Z8/0B/19 13:24 Genaral View ﬁ Load PG | B
18 | 28/0B/19 13:24 General View D adic | A
19 | 28/08/19 13:24 Ganaral View 0| tosdec | A
{20 |38/08/19 13:34 General View 0| edic | M4
‘21 |z8081913:24 | Genersl View 0 wers | &
22 |2B/0B/1913:24 | Genersl View i Lot PG | A
23 |28/08/19 12:24 | Genaral View 0| aawrs | A
|24 | 28/08/19 13:24 Ganeral View 0D weawc | A
|25 | 28/08/19 13:24 Ganeral View 0| wedirc | A
|26 |28/08/1913:25 | Genersl View O wewrs | B
27 |28/08/19 13:25 Goneral View 0| waws | A
28 |28/08/1913:25 | Geners! View O s | A
29 |20/0B/1013:25 | Ganeral View O werwc | B
30 | 28/08/1% 13:25 Ganeral View 0| e | A
31 |28/06/19 13:25 | General View 0| aaws | A
32 |28/08/19 13:25 Ganeral View 0D weawrc | A
33 |28/08/1913:25 | Genersl View 0| wadc | WA
34 | Z8/0B/19 13:26 Ganeral View i Load G | B4
35 |28/08/19 13:36 General View 0 | weawc | BB
36 |28/08/1913:26 | General View 0| eaws | &
37 |2E/0E/19 1336 | General View O weaws | A
| 20/08/10 1326 | Ganeral View 0| wedwrs | A
38 | 2m/08/19 13:26 Ganeral View 0| et | A
40 |28/08/1913:26 | Ganeral View © | wewc | A
41 |2E/0R/19 1326 | General View 0| waawe | A
43 |ZH/DE/19 1326 | Genersl View 0| waawra | A
431 | 26/08/19 13:26 General View 0| wadies | A
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 8

Photos/Images Goepage ]| &
[Mo_|Relsbel/Reordar | LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
44 [18/08/1913:26 | General View [ @] teews [ @A |
45 |28/08/1913:25 | General View 0| cadwa | &
46 |28/DB/1913:26 | Ganeral View @B ewrc | @A
47 |28/08/1913:26 | General View Q| woaws | B
48 |20/08/1913:36 | General View O werc | A
49 |28/08/19 1328 | General View Q| wews | A
50 |28/08/15 13:28 | General View 0| eaws | A
51 |28/08/1913:26 | General View Q| corc | A
52 |28/08/10 13:26 | General View 0 secws |
53 |Z8/08/1913:26 | Genaral View 0| eaws | &
54 |28/08/1913:26 | General View @ | weecawro | B
S5 |JE/0A/18 13126 | General View © | Lead e i
56 |28/08/15 1326 | General View 0| wesws | A
57 |28/08/19 13:26 | General View @ | wwrc | B
|58 |78/08/1513:26 | Genersl View [ BECELE )
53 |20/08/19 13:26 | General View O | wews | 4
60 |78/08/1213:26 | Ganeral View 0| wdwc | M
61 |28/08/19 13:36 | Genaral View 0| wearc | A
62 |28/08/19 13:26 | General View 0| weiwc | &
61 | 26/08/19 13:26 | General View QO waws | A
64 |20/08/18 1326 | Genaeral View Q| warc | &
65 |28/08/1913:26 | General View 0 | toearws | F
66 |78/08/18 13:27 | Geanaral View 0 | esars | H
67 |28/08/1913:27 | Genaral View 0 | aaws | B
B8 |20/08/1913:37 | General View O | weaws | &
65 |28/08/19 11:27 | Genersl View 0O edivc M
70 |28/08/19 13:27 | General View 0| wawrc &
71 |28/08/1913:27 | General View 0| wuws | B
71 |28/08/1913:27 | General View Q| i | B
71 |28/08/19 13:27 | General View 0| wows | M
74 | 28/08/19 13:27 | Geners| View 0| badwc | A
7L |25/08/19 1327 | General View 0| werc | A
76 |28/08/1913:37 | General View Q| s | A
77 |8/08/1913:27 | Genaral View B warws | B
78 |28/08/19 13:27 | General View @ waws |
79 |28/08/15 13:27 | Geners] View 0 | wedwc | & |
80 |28/08/1913:37 | General View 0| s | @A
81 |I8/08/1913:27 | General View B | erc | @
B2 |28/08/1913:27 | General View 0| eaws | B
Bl |28/08/19 13:27 | General View 0| waws |
B4 | 28/08/19 1327 | General View )| adrc | A
BS |26/08/1913:27 | General View @ oaers | B
86 |ZH/08/1913:27 | General View Q| taewc | B
BY |Z8/0B/13 13:27 | General View Q| wdws | B
BE | 28/08/19 13:27 | General View O waaws | HA
B9 | 28/08/19 1%:27 | General View Q| et | B
90 |28/08/19 1328 | General View 0! esws | A
51 |J8/08/1913:28 | General View B ecwc | &
52 |20/08/19 1228 | Geners] View B wwws | H
91 |29/08/19 13:28 | General View @ | wsawc | &
B4 |20/00/18 1338 | General View | @ | loadieG | BA
85 |JM/08/10 1328 | General View O | osdvs | B
56 |2B/0B/19 13:38 | Genersl View 0| airc | A
47 |20/08/19 13:28 | General View Q| wurs | &
o |28/08/1913:28 | General View 0| waws | &
59 |26/08/18 13:28 | General View 0| kudrs | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 8

Phatos/ Images 3 «| B
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
100 |28/08/19 13:26 | General View O =dwe | A
101 | 28/08/19 13:28 Ganeral View o B i i Loas e | B
102 | 28/08/19 1338 | General View 0! caawc | A
103 | 28/08/19 13:28 | Ganaral View 0| wwowe |
104 | 28/08/19 13:28 General View 0| www: | A
105 | 28/08/19 13:20 | General View O v | A
106 | 28/08/19 13:28 | General View 0| buawc | F
107 | 28/08/19 13:29 | General View @ ewws | @
108 | 28/08/19 13:39 | Genaral View 0| weews | A
100 |28/08/1913:29 | Ganeral View Q| weewc | B
110 | 28/08/18 13:28 | General View 0| weaws | A
111 |28/08/19 13:29 | General View @ | wedrs | A
112 | 28/08/19 13:25 | Ganeral View Q| wers | A
113 | 28/08/19 13:29 | Genaral View 0| wwrs | A
114 | 28/08/19 13:29 | General View Q| weaws | ¥
115 | 28/08/19 13:29 Ganeral View -. Load 156G | M
116 | 28/08/16 13:29 General View 0| edrc | A
117 [28/08/19 13:29 | General View Q| cerc | B
118 | 28/08/19 13:29 | Ganaral View 0| waws | A
119 |28/08/19 13:29 | Genaeral View i Losd G | BA
120 | 28/08/19 13:29 General View i Load WG | B
121 | 38/08/10 13:39 General View 0| esawsc | A
122 | 28/08/19 13:2% | General View B | seerc | F |
123 |28/08/19 13:29 | Ganeral View 0| warws | A
174 |28/08/19 13:29 | Genaeral View O | wsaws | 4
125 | 38/08/19 13:29 General View )| wedwe | A
126 | 28/08/19 13:29 | General View 0| eaws | A
127 | 28/08/19 13:29 | General View 0| ewc B
128 | 28/08/19 13:29 General View ! e PG | M
129 |28/08/19 13:29 | General View 0| weews | A
130 | 28/08/15 13:30 Ganeral View 0| wacws | A
131 | 38/0H/10 13:30 | General View 0| edwc | A
132 | 28/08/19 13:30 | Ganaral View 0| eewe | A
193 |28/08/1913:30 | Genarsal View QO erc B
134 |28/08/18 13:30 | Genersl View @ ews | F
135 | 28,/08/19 13:30 Ganeral View 0 | Load e
136 | 2B/08/19 1330 | General View 0 aowc @
137 | 38/08/19 13:30 | General View ! oad G | B
138 |28/06/19 13:31 | General View 0| cwwe | M
139 | 28/08/19 13:31 | Genaral View 0| wcwc | A
140 | 28/08/19 13:31 | General View 0| wuows | A
141 |28/08/19 13131 | General View i Load 0G| BA
147 | 28/DE/ 19 13:31 General View 0| wawe | A
143 | 28/08/19 13:11 Ganeral View O | wwaws | A
144 |28/08/10 13:31 | Ganeral View Q| wc | B
145 | 28/08/19 19:31 | General View 0| weowc | A
146 | 28/08/19 13:31 General View 0! cecwrc | A
147 | 28/08/19 13:31 | General View O weaws | B
148 | 38/08/19 13:31 | General View @ | wdvc | &
148 | 28/08/19 13:31 General View 0 | wedirc | M
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg o 1ssea710sm

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19014669/HQF3E2
Date: 03172018

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: Fs?::a grf]“gt:“tff“ Policy No: DMCVSN304377 18000

Claimant Insured

Vehicle No : SLQ43128 Vehicle No : GQsa0ey

Date of Loss:  17/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP plaim - SNM190203871C02

1Tl | A H

Reg No: SLO43128

Make & Model: LEXUS IS, 200 (A) Engine No: BARZD42696

Reg Date: D6/06/2016 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No JTHBA1D2505028689

Colour: Silver Odometer: 63002 km

Engine Capacity: 1998 cc

Marke! Value/Mew Car NIA

Price:

Sum Insured (S3$) Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/35Z R19 Rear Tyre Size: 255/30Z R18
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above vlues represent the remaning Hyre reads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %/
Parts 25 924 .59 11.343.77 14,580.82 56.24
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7,170.00 3,340.00 3,830.00 5342
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 33,094.59 14,683.77 18,410.82 55.63
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5§) 11,750.00
(S%) 33,004.50 11.750.00 21,344,508 84,50
+ GST 7.00/7,00% (58) 2,662 82250 1484 .12 B4 50
Nett Amount (5§) 5411 12,572.50 22,838.T1 64.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 21/082018
Date Inspectad 26/08/2018 Inspectad Al Teamwork Garage Ple Lid (HQ)
53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-24, Paya Ubi
Industrial Park
Singapore 408934
Estimated Period of Repair 11.0 days
Adjustar: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: SHIAU CHAN
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NOTE: This repcd mprasents our fndings af the time and place of inspection staled heroin. Such inspection has besn carred oul 10 the best of aur
inowledge and ability but any other fabiity wndar any other circumatances is hereby expressly erchuded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

{Part Source: MRM-5G

Page 3 of 5

Wersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Oct 2019)
LEXUS IS 200 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

\Parts: 143
'Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLO43125)

Validity:

Recommended Parts

These estimates are vahd anly if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

'Further Info: ltems/values not in reference tﬁtalng_ue ara pmﬁ:ad _wllh an asterisk *

No. Qty ::"‘ Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount
11 *FRONT BUMPER Broken 1,00206FL *927.50FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER NIS Cracked / O/S 27B54FL  *94.70FL
Serviceable
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Cracked 32308FL *22350FL
4 1 “TOW COVER Crushed 6164FL  *B164FL
5 1 *FRONT GRILLE ASSY Cracked 841B9FL *403 T4FL
6 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary 7015FL  *70.15FL
7 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP NIS Cracked / O/S 1,186.82FL *346.90FL
Serviceable
8 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP COVER N/S Crushed / O/S 11820FL  *5810FL
Serviceable
g 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP NIS Cracked / O/S 523964 FL *1,614.16FL
Serviceable
10 1 *BOOTLID Bent 874.35FL *850.50FL
11 1 *"BOOTLID HINGE NIS Dented / OIS TADO4FL *220.30FL
Serviceable
12 1 *BOOTLID LOCK Jammed 555B0FL *38540FL
13 1 *BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER Serviceable 177,68 FL " FL
141 *BOOTLID GARNISH Dented 43355FL *200.00FL
15 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO Necessary 7602FL *T6.02FL
B 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM - LEXUS Necessary 7081FL  *TO.81FL
17 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM - 1S2500 Necessary 8303FL *BA0O3FL
18 1 *BOOTLID LAMP LH Cracked 78327FL  "450.50 FL
19 1 "REAR BUMPER RETAINER Necessary 31024FL  *B6.25FL
(2PCS)
20 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Damaged 531.10FL *410.60FL
21 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP Crushed S560B6FL *40050FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Serviceable 375,36 FL “FL
23 1 *END PANEL Dented 970.72FL *811.90FL
24 1 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH Damaged 43539FL *250.80FL
25 1 *SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD Serviceable 86.83FL “FL
26 1 *REAR LH FENDER cut 1,401.51FL *1,044 45FL
27 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP PANEL Bent 32384FL *1B0.30FL
28 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP Crushed 864.5TFL *680.50FL
20 1 *REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM Crushed 776.25FL *350.50FL
3 1 *REAR LH WHEELHOUSE PANEL Semviceable TH6.59FL *FL
31 1 *REAR LH AIR VENT Crushed 153.99FL *105.20FL
2 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Serviceable 1,9681.33FL ~FL
3 1 *REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Serviceable 31855 FL “~FL
4 2 *EXHAUST MOUNTING Serviceable BO.SOFL *FL
% 9 *REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER Serviceable 391.46FL “FL
% 1 *REAR LH KNUCKLE ARM Serviceable 1,001 42 FL “FL
71 *REAR LH KNUCKLE BEARING Serviceable 702.77FL “FL
| 9 *REAR LH LOWER ARM Serviceable 521.99FL “FL

Repori was unsubmitied during_thiu print-out.
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No. Qty . Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

. 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 182.16FL 127 20FL
40 1 “REAR BUMPER Cracked 1.190.71FL "880.50FL
41 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP Necessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
42 1 *SET FRONT GRILLE CLIP Necessary BOOOFS *20.00FS
43 1 “FRONT NUMBER PLATE Cracked BOOOFS *40.00FS
44 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
45 1 *SET END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP Mecessary EB0.00FS *15.00FS
45 1 *SET FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP Necessary B0.0OFS *15.00FS
47 1 *SET REAR NUMBER PLATE Serviceable BO.0OOFS *FS
48 1 *SET WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 150.00FS *30.00FS
49 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 145.20FL "100.50FL
50 2 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 388 40FL *-FL
51 1 *‘FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT INNER Crushed 201.30FL "144 30FL

GUIDE
52 1 *FRONT BUMPER LH SIGNAL LAMP Damaged 688.30FL "4B0.00FL
83 1 *‘FRONT BRAKE AIRDUCT LH Damaged 311,80FL *170.B0FL
54 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL LOWER SIDE Crushed 21050FL *133.80FL
GARNISH LH

85 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOWER GARNISH Crushed 513 50FL *2B4 B5FL
56 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP Scraiched B84 5TFL “BBO.SOFL
57 1 ‘REAR RH BOOTLID LAMP Scratched 78327FL =450.50FL
58 1 *BOOTLID INNER TRIM Crushed 432 40FL *25080FL
g8 1 ‘FRONT NUMBER PLATE BASE Camaged 90.00FL  *50.00FL
B0 1 *BOOTLID HINGE COVER LH Serviceable 101.60FL *-FL
61 2 *FRONT GRILLE SENSOR CENTRE Shorted BOO.DOFS *3D0.00FS
62 2 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR LH Broken / Crushed B800.00FS *300.00F5

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNell. L=LisihemDisc
Sub Total (S§5) 33,836.12 14,871.69
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 7.911.53 aszvez

Total Parts (S§) 25,924.59 11,343.77

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page S of §

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 CHECK FRONT AND REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING MNew 120.00 40.00
SYSTEM

2  REMOVE AND REFIT GARNISH, LINING AND TRIM FOR New 200.00 50.00
REPAIR

3  CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 200.00 0.00

4  REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE New 200.00 0.00
PARTS

5  MOUNT VEHICLE ON BENCH FOR CHASSIS MNew 300.00 0.00
REPLACEMENT

8  REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK New 200.00 40.00

7 REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR New 150.00 D.00

8 REMOVE AND RENEW EXHAUST AS5Y New 150.00 40.00

5  REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN New 150.00 100,00

i0 TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID MNew 150.00 30.00
TO NEW

11 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED PANEL New 2.600,00 1.600.00

12 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED PANEL New 2 600.00 1,400.00

13 APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED PANEL New 150.00 40.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 7,170.00 3,340,00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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